



AANDC, Nunavut District Office
Box 100
Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0

December 10, 2012

Karl Kottmeier, President
Bama Gold Corp. (was Rockgate Capital Corp.)
1450-701 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC V7Y 1G5

Re: Requirement to file Name Change Documents for 2BE-TRN0813 and 2BE-BIP0813

Mr. Kottmeier,

On September 26 and 27, 2012 I submitted to you an Inspection Report for 2BE-TRN0813 and a letter with respect to 2BE-BIP0813, which required you to submit documentation to myself and to the NWB for the purposes of changing the company name on the above water licences. This was to be completed by October 31, 2012. This documentation has not been received.

I am hereby notifying you that this documentation is to be submitted by December 31, 2012. Failure to do so will result in the issuance of a direction under the *Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act*.

Please also note the requirement under both licences to submit all missing annual reports by March 31, 2013.

Sincerely,

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer, Kitikmeot Region
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office
Building 918, PO Box 100
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0

Phone: 867-975-4548

Cell: 867-222-6490

Fax : 867-979-6445

Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

CC: Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing – Nunavut Water Board